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TOWN OF NEWBURGH 

PLANNING BOARD 
TECHNICAL REVIEW COMMENTS 

 

PROJECT NAME:  CIAFFIONE LOT LINE CHANGE  
PROJECT NO.:   24-14 
PROJECT LOCATION:  SECTION 47, BLOCK 1, LOTS 72.1, 72.2 & 72.3   
REVIEW DATE:   7 OCTOBER 2024 
MEETING DATE:  17 OCTOBER 2024 
PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE: ACES/JONATHAN MILLEN, LLS 
 

 
1. The project received variances from the Zoning Board of Appeals at the 26 September 2024 Board of 

Appeals meeting. 
 

2. The Highway Superintendents comments regarding the existing driveway access to Gardnertown 
Road should be received. 
 

3. Lot line changes are Type II Actions under SEQRA.  No further SEQRA action by the Planning Board is 
required. 
 

4. Lot line changes are not considered subdivision based on a review of the Town Code.  Project results 
in three existing lots becoming two lots. 
 

5. No new construction is proposed. 
 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 

MHE Engineering, D.P.C. 

 
Patrick J. Hines      Michael W. Weeks, P.E. 
Principal      Principal     
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